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Dear Ms Dennett,

Please find below the tribunals’ errors of fact corrections to the Proof Hansard of the Legal and
Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee Estimates hearing of 11 February 2013:

Errors of fact:

1. Page 4, second line from bottom, replace “Twenty-two thousand and 68" with “22,064” in reply
by Mr Colin Plowman.

2. Page 5, third line from the top, replace “2,621” with “2,619” in reply by Mr Colin Plowman.

3. Page 5, nineteenth line from the top, replace “That is right, Senator.” with “1,072 is the number
of irregular maritime cases received since 24 March 2012.” in reply by Ms Ransome.

4. Page 5, fourth line from bottom, replace “27 per cent” with “25 per cent” in reply by Ms
Ransome.

5. Page 5, bottom line, replace “27 per cent” with “25 per cent” in question from Senator Cash.

Yours sincerely,

Kay Ransome
Principal Member

Colin Plowman
Registrar
GPO Box 1333, Sydney NSW 2001
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